ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

5775 Main Street

Center Valley, PA 18034

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors

FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval

DATE: February 24, 2014

Pre-Approval

Name Position Course/Program Pre- Institution Reimbursement Column Pre-
Approved Movement approval
Date
Alison Bauer Middle School — Reading iPads in Education — EDKU Carbon Lehigh X 2/19/14
Specialist 9036 Intermediate Unit 21
www.cliu.org
Anita Benedix Middle School — 7" Grade iPads in Education — EDKU Carbon Lehigh X 2/19/14
Social Studies 9036 Intermediate Unit 21
www.cliu.org
Dana Kleppinger Middle School — Language Arts | iPads in Education — EDKU Carbon Lehigh X 2/19/14
9036 Intermediate Unit 21
www.cliu.org
Corry Robbins Middle School/High School - iPads in Education - EDKU Carbon Lehigh X 2/19/14
Library 9036 Intermediate Unit 21
www.cliu.org
Tara Walter Middle School 7" & 8" Grade | iPads in Education — EDKU Carbon Lehigh X 2/19/14

- Design 21

9036

Intermediate Unit 21

www.cliu.org




